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Queiros J (Joao)

From: John Uttley <John.Uttley@snh.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 April 2014 16:28
To: Holland G (Gayle)
Cc: Catriona Gall; Lisa.Chilton@jncc.gov.uk; Alex Robbins; Glen Tyler; 

Sue.O'Brien@jncc.gov.uk; Greg Mudge; Tait A (Adrian) (MARLAB); Wilson J (Jared); 
Bennet F (Finlay); Morley L (Laura) (MARLAB); Queiros J (Joao)

Subject: SNCB revised advice on gannet threshold for Forth & Tay wind farm proposals

Dear Gayle, 
 
Thank you for your consultation of 8 April.  As noted, we have been provided with the updated gannet PVA 
undertaken by Macarthur Green for MS.   
 
This recent update (25 March) reworks the PVA to calculate the likelihood of the gannet population dropping to a 
particular size at the end of the modelled 25 year forecast period (rather than at any point during the modelled 
forecast).  We consider that this update is helpful, making the outputs from the gannet PVA more comparable with 
those from the models produced by CEH for the other seabird species under consideration. 
 
With this revision to the PVA, we wish to update our advice on the gannet threshold to use in HRA for the proposed 
Forth & Tay wind farm developments.  We recommend a threshold that limits the likelihood of population change to 
a 5% likelihood of the population decreasing by 5% from the starting population size.  Applied to the updated PVA, 
this results in a threshold of ‘acceptable’ annual mortality of 1300 gannet in relation to the Bass Rock SPA 
population. We are confident that this threshold offers a similar level of precaution to those we have recommended 
for other species  
 
Please get in touch with either myself or Lisa Chilton at JNCC if you have any queries in respect of this advice. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
John Uttley  
 
 

From: Gayle.Holland@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Gayle.Holland@scotland.gsi.gov.uk]  
Sent: 08 April 2014 13:59 
To: Catriona Gall; Karen.Hall@jncc.gov.uk 
Cc: Adrian.Tait@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Laura.Morley@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Joao.Queiros@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; 
Jared.Wilson@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Finlay.Bennet@scotland.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: Gannet threshold for Forth and Tay 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Catriona/ Karen, 
I understand that SNH and JNCC have now had the opportunity to consider the recent Gannet 
PVA modelling completed by MacArthur Green (dated 25th March 2014). Please could you advise 
whether this has influenced the previous threshold advised for gannet of 850 birds for the Forth 
Islands SPA as detailed in advice dated 7th March 2014. 
  
Many thanks 
Gayle 
  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Gayle Holland  
EIA/HRA Compliance Manager  
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Marine Scotland – Marine Planning & Policy Division  
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory, PO Box 101 | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen AB11 9DB  
Tel: + 44 (0) 1224 295600  
S/B + 44 (0) 1224 876544  
Fax: + 44 (0) 1224 295524  
Email: gayle.holland@scotland.gsi.gov.uk  
ms.marinelicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk  
Web: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland  
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/topics/marine/licensing/marine  
  
  
  

********************************************************************** 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for 
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or 
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the 
sender immediately by return. 
 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 

  

  

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan còmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhàin. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach 
còraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le 
gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur às dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, 
leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dàil.  

  

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlàradh neo air 
a sgrùdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-èifeachdach neo airson 
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri 
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  

********************************************************************** 

  

 
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service 
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On 
leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
 
 

 

 

Scotland welcomes the world in the Year of Homecoming Scotland 2014! 

The year-long programme of events will celebrate the very best of Scotland’s food and drink, 
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active and natural resources as well as our creativity, culture and ancestral heritage. 

homecomingscotland.com 

 

 
 
 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 

or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system 

manager or the sender.  
 

Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming emails from and to SNH may be monitored. 

 
 

Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois dìomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann 

ainmichte a-mhàin.  Mas e gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan 

manaidsear-siostaim no neach-sgrìobhaidh.  
 

Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s dòcha gun tèid sùil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn 

a-steach agus a’ dol a-mach bho SNH. 
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